

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, June 8, 2023

Meeting #6

I. **Call to Order:** 5:05

II. **Roll Call**

PRESENT: Anna, Gage, Alyssa, Grace, Jennifer, Hannah Nguyen, Maddie, Tyler, Vickie, Dylan, Sam P, Michelle, Emily, Chris, Hang, Golsa, Assistant Dean Grace, Dean Sherry

EXCUSED: Kathleen, Divyanshi, Nicole, Kayla

UNEXCUSED: Kim, Caren, Josef, Meghna, Emma, Hannah Petyt, Dre, Oyuka, Asmita

III. **Approval of Minutes**

A.

IV. **Announcements:**

V. **Public Input and Introduction:**

A. Pablo

- WOW Questions

B. Pawee


- Ex-president
- Moral supporter
- Sunburnt

C. Sabrina

- Moral support
- Also sunburnt

VI. **Committee Reports**

A. **Finance Committee [Grace Constantian]**

❖  Revelle Groups 2023-24 // Funding Allocation Requests

❖ Sip Fall Budget

- > \$10,013.46
- > Without recruitment: \$9763.46
- > From the SIP line item
- > Passed \$9763.46 : 6-0-3

❖ Spill the Coffee

- > \$486.75
- > From GU
- > Passed \$486.75: 8-0-1

❖ SIP WoW

- > \$34,152.48
- > \$21,000 from the SIP WoW line item, \$13,152.48 from GU/ The other one (AS Revelle Reserve?)
- > Finance Committee Recommendation:
 - Approve \$21,000
- > Passed \$21,000 : 5-3-1
- > Straw Poll:
 - Pass in Full: 2
 - Pass with a compromised budget in between Full Budget for WoW and Line Item: 8
 - Line Item: 5
- > Motion to approve \$26,000 for WoW, \$21,000 from their line item and \$5,000 from GU
 - Objection raised by the EDI Advocate as to where budget above will be drawn from
 - Motion to end discussion on the aforementioned objection: 9-0-0
- > Motion to approve \$21,000 from SIP WoW line item for Fall WoW
 - Passed \$21,000: 5-3-1

B. **Rules Committee [Anna McSorley]**

❖ Nothing to report.

- C. **Appointments Committee [Gage Mowrey]**
 - ❖ Just catching up on interviews and applicants
 - ❖ Almost wrapped up for the quarter
 - ❖ Please still reapply so we can get a jumpstart on fall!!
 - ❖ Appoint Maddie to Finance Committee
 - 5-0-3
- D. **Graduation Committee [Kim Lim]**
 - ❖
- E. **Student Services Committee [Josef Daniels]**
 - ❖
- F. **Engagement Committee [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report.
- G. **Spirit and Events Committee [Jennifer Ajanel-Camacho]**
 - ❖ Thank y'all for a great year

VII. Reports

- A. **President [Anna McSorley]**
 - ❖ Welcome to our new members!
 - ❖ Congrats Jenn on another successful W10 BBQ
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Gage Mowrey]**
 - ❖
- C. **Vice President of Administration [Kathleen Nguyen]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
- D. **Vice President of External [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ Increased Instagram following today
- E. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Hannah Nguyen, Maddie Mercado]**
 - ❖ Congrats to Jen and everyone for another amazing week 10 bbq!!
 - ❖ Apply to work with First-year Fellows on the AS website
 - Due June 10th
 - ❖ Reports of Senator Projects
 - Revamping the AS website
 - Improving campus blue-lights
 - ❖ Discussion for Expanding AS Safe Rides for Summer 2023 Emergency Use. Sponsored by Senator Vaishnavi Ventrapragada
 - AS should be sponsoring rides to ANY hospital or emergency room locations (not just UCSHIP eligible ones)
 - The code will be given out and the honor code will be used to ensure that students are using it correctly
 - We do not get activities fees over the summer
 - Fee would be coming from the school year funds
 - ❖ Legislative Committee
 - L1. [Adding An Elected First Generation Senator](#). Co-Sponsored by Senator Jared Blackwell & Senator Ivan Ramirez.
 - Not Passed
 - L2. [BYLAWS AMENDMENT: Add Senator Responsibility Of Introducing One Piece Of Legislation Per Term](#). Sponsored by Senator Jared Blackwell.
 - [BYLAWS AMENDMENT: Add Senator Responsibility Of Introducing One Piece Of Legislation Per Term Presentation](#)
 - Tabled indefinitely
 - L4. [Measure for Efficient and Maximized Onboarding](#). Sponsored by Senator Ivan J. Ramirez; Co-Sponsored by Senator Vaishnavi Ventrapragada
 - Tabled to next meeting
 - L5. [Resolution To More Regularly Update AS.UCSD.EDU](#). Sponsored by Senator Jared Blackwell
 - Tabled indefinitely
 - ❖ Finance Committee
 - F1. Allocation of \$7500 from Senator Funds to AS Lyft Emergency Safe Rides. Sponsored by Senator Vaishnavi Ventrapragada
 - Approved
 - ❖ Appointments
 - Associate Vice President of College Affairs
 - William Maggin
 - Associate Vice President of Student Organizations
 - Cesar Orellana

- Associate Vice President of Health and Well-Being
 - Vaishnavi Ventrapagada
- Associate Vice President of Food and Housing
 - Rafael Gonzalez Martinez
- Associate Vice President of Transportation and Transformation
 - Sevan Derderian
- Associate Vice President of Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion
 - Leticia Guzman
- Associate Vice President of Environmental Justice Affairs
 - Albert Chang
- Associate Vice President of Concerts and Events
 - Chayla Venzon
- Associate Vice President of Enterprises and Services
 - Xavier Lopez
- Associate Vice President of Local Affairs
 - Alexander Ross
- Associate Vice President of Civic Engagement
 - Nicholas Tappin
- Associate Vice President of Student Advocacy
 - Sukham Sidhu
- Associate Vice President of Spirit and Athletics
 - Kaitlyn Rim
- Chief Communications Officer for the Office of Chief Communication Officer
 - Jonaiyshia McCadney
- Chief Financial Officer for the Office of Chief Financial Officer
 - Asha Krishna
- Chief Personnel Officer for the Office of Chief Personnel Officer.
 - Kristen Eng

F. Director of Spirit and Events [Jennifer Ajanel-Camacho]

- ❖ Thank you to everyone for helping today and at other events.

G. Director of Student Services [Josef Daniels]

- ❖ Nothing to report

H. Class Representatives

- **Fourth Year Representative [Kim Lim]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

- **Third Year Representative [Caren Aguirre]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

- **Second Year Representative [-]**



- **First Year Representatives [Tyler Porter, Hannah Petyt]**

- ❖ Nothing to report, thank you guys for all of your help not only in council but in life helping both Hannah and me adapt to college life.

I. Commuter Representative [-]



J. Residential Representative [Vickie Nguyen]

- ❖ Nothing to report.

K. Transfer Representatives [Oyuka Otgon-Ochir, Dre Henneken]

- ❖ Nothing to report

L. International Representative [Asmita Bhardwaj]

- ❖ Nothing to report

M. Out of State Representative [-]



N. Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Dylan Hahn]

- ❖ Nothing to report

O. Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Meghna Pulacode]

- Nothing to report

P. Student-Initiated Programs Ex-Officio [Samantha Parker]

- ❖ Watermelon Drop is happening tomorrow, 11am-1pm! Drop is at 12pm. If anyone wants to help out, please contact me!

Q. Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]



R. Revelle College Assistant Dean of Student Affairs [Assistant Dean Grace Bagunu]

- ❖ Thank you for being AMAZING student leaders in Revelle College. I'm so proud of all

of you and what you have accomplished (and will accomplish!) Thank you for making my time at Revelle College so memorable. Even today's events will go down in history as unforgettable!

S. **Campus-Wide Representatives**

• **UHAC Representative [Emily Pizarro-Alfaro]**

- ❖ Summer Housing Applications are open! [Summer Housing \(ucsd.edu\)](https://summerhousing.ucsd.edu/)
- ❖ <https://fas.ucsd.edu/summer-session/index.html> Summer Financial aid info
- ❖ It was a blast being your UHAC Representative! Thank you everyone for an amazing year! This is my first year here at UCSD and I have learned so much from each and every one of you and I felt welcomed here at Revelle and that was because of you guys. I hope to see everyone again next year for the 2023-2024 year!
- ❖ Have a Great and Safe Summer! Catch you guys at the CupcakKe Concert 🙄🍰

• **SFAC Representative and Ex-Officio [Chris Cardenas, Divyanshi Saha]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

• **UCAB Representative [Michelle Pham]**

- ❖ Nothing to report.

• **SHWAB Representative [-]**



• **RFAB Representative [Nicole Li]**



• **Sustainability Advocate [-]**



• **ASCEO Representative [Kayla Camargo]**

- ❖ Nothing to report.

• **LSAC Representative [Hang Liu]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

• **EDI Advocate [Golsa Rahbari]**

- ❖ Nothing to report other than another L I took 😊

• **Basic Needs Advocate [Emma Luppi]**

- ❖ Nothing to report

VIII. **New Business**

☐ **AS Academic Affairs - Disability Justice**

IX. **Unfinished Business**

X. **Announcement**

A. **Dean Grace** 🍷

XI. **Roll Call**

PRESENT: Anna, Gage, Alyssa, Grace, Jennifer, Hannah Nguyen, Maddie, Tyler, Vickie, Dylan, Sam P, Michelle, Emily, Chris, Golsa, Assistant Dean Grace, Dean Sherry

EXCUSED: Kathleen, Divyanshi, Nicole, Kayla

UNEXCUSED: Kim, Caren, Josef, Meghna, Emma, Hannah Petyt, Dre, Oyuka, Asmita, Hang

ADJOURNED: 6:38

